
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ADDITIONAL UPGRADES FOR LINCOLN THEATRE

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0094

Addendum No.4
Issued: June 4, 2015

This Addendum No.4 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on June 4, 2015. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 B.l Scope of Work

Delete:

t) Test and rectify the building emergency lighting deficiencies.

Item #3 B.2 Drawings and Specifications

Revised drawings EI05 and EI06 with Rev.1 of6/2/2015

See Exhibit 1

Item #3 Request for Information

Attached is a list of questions received in relation to the solicitation and the responses.

See Exhibit 2

Item #4 Site Visit Sign-in Sheet dated May 27, 2015

See Exhibit 3

Date:

- End of Addendum No.4 -
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DCAM-15-CS-0094 
Addendum 4 Exhibit 2  
Additional Upgrades for Lincoln Theatre 

Questions About the Solicitation 
 
No. RFP Section 

Reference 
Question Response 

1 A.1 What is the theatre capacity? Refer to LS series drawings 
2 A.5 Page 3 of 28 says “Due Date for Proposals” as 

being June 2nd, page 20 of 28 Section E as saying 
June 1st. Which is correct? 

The due date for proposals has been extended to June 9, 
2015.  

3 B.1  Page 5 of the RFP, item “s”, indicates to relocate 
existing electrical and sound cords into conduits. 
Please clarify. 

The sound cords currently run against the corridor wall in 
the auditorium and into the sound room. The cords need 
to be secured into a conduit. 

4 B.1 Page 5 of the RFP, item “t’” test and rectify the 
building emergency lighting deficiencies. Please 
clarify “rectify”. Will there be ample allotted time 
to visit the building to perform testing? 

See Addendum 4 Item No. 1. 

5 B.1 Page 5 of the RFP, item “u” Install new Fire Alarm 
System; please clarify as to what candela the 
strobes are to be? Please indicate where the 
FAACP is to be located?  

Refer to electrical contract documents for fire alarm 
system devices ratings, location, etc.   

Please provide a FAACP drawing Please see Drawings FB001 and FB101 
6 B.1 Page 5 of the RFP, item “v” indicates to test the 

theatre electrical load & provide a backup 
generator. Please clarify as to what items are to be 
on the load of the electrical system for the 
generator, what type of generator (gas or electric), 
what size generator and where this generator is to 
be placed.  

Refer to electrical contract documents for generator 
loads, type, and location.  Provide load monitoring for 
one month during peak summer/winter season, to confirm 
anticipated building peak average load. 
 For basis of proposal, provide: 

• A 500 kVA generator 
• 1600A ATS (in lieu of 1200A), and 
• 4 sets of (4-600 kCMIL, 1#4/0 G, 4” C) instead of 

4 sets of (4-350 kCMIL, 1#3/0, 3”C) 
See Addendum 4, Item No. 2 for revised drawing E105 
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and E106, Revision 1 6/2/15.  
  Also, we are assuming that the generator would be 

outside, if so, would it be enclosed with a fence? If 
so are there any specs for the fencing? 

No fence is required for the generator set.   

7 B.1 Page 5 of the RFP, item “w” indicates to replace 
the exhaust fans in certain areas. Please indicate 
what type of exhaust fan and the specifications as 
to the voltage, size, make and model type.  
 

Refer to construction documents – details and schedules 
M-701. 

8 B.1 The lighting drawing has this “RE” symbol that is 
not indicated on the drawings. What is this 
symbol? 

Refer to drawing E001 for “RE” symbol definition 

9  Is there an estimated price range from the 
government for this project? 

No. 

10 B.2 Please confirm the date of the drawings. The date of the drawings is August 15, 2014. 
11 B.2.2 Drawings show a 4000 amp Service for building 

with a Voltage of 120/208 (Need to verify 
Voltage), Specs call for a Service entrance rated 
switch, generator spec calls for a 300 KW Unit. 
Need to check what is needed, 

Refer to response to Question #6. 

12 B.2.2 A 300 KW at 120/208 Volt is good for 833.7 amps 
at .8PF, The proper size for the ATS should be a 
1000 Amp 3 Pole or 4 pole switch yet the specs 
call for a service entrance rated ATS and the 
drawings call for a 4000 AMP SERVICE PER 
DRAWING. Something is just not adding up. 
Please clarify. 

Not correct, 300 kw is good for 1042A at 0.8PF.  Refer to 
electrical design documents and response to Question #6. 

13 B.2.2 Drawing A102, Please clarify if we are using 
existing door and frame for room 151.  

The reuse of the existing door is not possible.  Provide 
new door, frame, and hardware similar to the existing 
door, frame, and hardware. 

14 B.2.2 Drawing A105 general notes number 12 call all 
roof work should be performed by a manufacture 
authorize roof installer as to not void current 

The roof is a Built-up Roof system. 
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guaranties. Please provide roofer contractor used 
before or roofing system information. 

15 B.2.2 Drawing A121 Men and Women restroom first 
floor and 162 toilet room, doesn’t call for new grab 
bars, please clarify if we need to provide. 

There are existing grab bars located in men’s and 
women’s rooms 102 and 101.  These shall be retained for 
reuse. 

16 B.4 Who is responsible for obtaining the building 
permit? 

General permit has been obtained.  All other requested 
permits are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

17 B.4.2 Is the theater going to remain open to the public 
during the replacement of the Fire Alarm System? 

No.  See Section B.3 of the solicitation. 

18  Will this be a one for one replacement or is the 
Fire Alarm System going to be brought up to code? 

The fire alarm system shall be brought up to code.  Refer 
to electrical contract documents. 

19  Are there any buy American clauses or other 
government funding clauses we need to be aware 
of? 

Yes.  The resulting contract will contain the standard 
funding related clauses including the Buy American and 
Ant-Deficiency clauses. 

20  Is there any known asbestos? If so, has the 
building been abated?  Is a report? Have the 
asbestos/lead paint hazards been identified? 

See Note 11 on the A-100 series drawings. 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Additional Upgrades for Lincoln Theatre

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0094
Site Visit

May 27,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:..<-f-i~~~'-M:::~--=-:(-l-l~f-L->'-~ Phone: ~2 --636 -ICY? /
Company:---+::l......I~;...Il--(ta:~r:......-~~----.!. --r- _

Email Address:4..J?t~L/-f..Xt.:;.L0U6~l/4JD;;')::h9----l~1d.. ...."c::

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES LYf NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)2l NO D
Type of services performed: ~W'''~, ~+ 1!,21N'&4X.(I'i$...
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcont?actor? 6~~~
Name: ~lV~i vY)qd rrEJ Phone: 1P3-~ 'lk -I ~)t4
Company: Lf"'- LO BOi£h IN (. ~ .
Email Address: hm a=a rY" () (./ Ll w /6(!)5 'V\ c.. ~fV\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES .l(
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: hv
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VI f"<)

Name" U,v 4 \f~ ~ Phone: 030 l- bd2 - Cb,8
Comp~y:U =_=tt'~{:(t'c:_
Email Address:dG.v''cl yr'v~ jced YCtkQ) •

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO D

Is your company a certified bu~,ss enterpri,'\e1 YES S---NO D
Type of services performed: r J y1~ Ii f;1y1 :rP1
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~J2h

NO D

NO D

3.

4. NarneC ~ V/v~ H-4 ~vt.. ; 'IS' Phone: .;;) tJ - 43 ..' '-1'2.. LJJ
Company: .. "",,-S LOY"\, +~(._i IY\~
Email Address: ~ l"'C'\:S- A J ('o:y..". \. ~ c...1"()l. . t.. () 'N'o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES u::V NO D

YES s/ NO DIs your company a certified business e,Aterprise?
Type of services performed: ~tL.::...CJ_o_t _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____::::S"'--'=u::...:b=.._· _
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Additional Upgrades for Lincoln Theatre

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0094
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May 27, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Rp.~ol, ~ (( 0 t \ Phone: ~O ~ J ~ t1...)''{<» ~
Company: ,~~:S 10Y'..L P I~Y --j
Email Address:~(_A~aO/lek6JfoM1._c.co).v--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterpr1'se? l' YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: 6 '(?,)1 '( ( A ('oy) :>1', S ~ c .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-4-Z.....;::<J"=-- _

2. Name: SJA~\0 S:~\Af'"1 Phone: 5ol-lj14-9.'3l.h)
Company: Me...tf'?r€cJ.. £'( tt~ (
Email Address:dste.Y..£1ct..te.truif(..L U£e_. C&>M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO !if

3.

4. Name: Phone:-------------------------- ---------------Company: _
Email Address: ------------------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D
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